FILED 1/30/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Devlin Higgins

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20200001 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et
al

Good Afternoon Devlin
Per your request, DN 03329-2018 will be returned to GPC.
Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Nickalus Holmes <nholmes@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Todd Brown <TBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20200001 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al

Good afternoon Nickalus,

As per earlier conversation, would you be so kind as to return the below-referenced confidential document (DN 03329-
2018) to Gulf Power Company? Returning the document should obviate Gulf's Request for Extended Confidential
Classification (as requested in Document No. 00599-2020) of the subject confidential document. Thank you very much,
and please let me know of any questions or concerns.

Complete document detail:

DN: 03329-2018

Date filed: 4/30/2018

Document title: GPC (Badders) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 1/18 through 3/18; specifically, pricing for coal and
related transportation services purchased.

Devlin Higgins
Public Utility Analyst



Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Telephone: 850.413.6433

From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Suzanne Brownless; Devlin Higgins; Donna Brown; Todd Brown; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Cicchetti; Doug Wright;
Orlando Wooten; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Eddie Phillips

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20200001 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al

DOCKET TITLE = Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al GPC (Griffin) - Request for extended confidential classification [of DN
03329-2018, certain information contained in Form 423 fuel reports for 1/18 through 3/18].

DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2020\00599-2020\00599-2020.pdf

DOCUMENT ID = 00599-2020
Document Filed = 1/28/2020

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available.
(For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.





